
Hong Wang 

From: Tommy Williams 

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2004 2:08 PM 

To: Hong Wang 

Subject: 040780-TI ; Enchanced Biling 

Hong, Corporations has the incorporated spelled out instead of the "inc." per our docket title. Could spelled incorporated out on 
the docket title. Thanks 
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.~ Division of Corporations 

Public Inquiry 


Florida Profit 

ENHANCED BILLING SERVICES, INCORPORATED 
,-' 1 \. 

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS 
215 FIFTH ST., SUITE 306 
W. PALM BCH FL 33401 

MAILING ADDRESS 
215 FIFTH ST., SUITE 306 
W. PALM BCH FL 33401 

Document Number FEI Number Date Filed 
P03000 149084 134275446 12/0812003 

State Status Effective Date 
FL ACTIVE NONE 

egIs ere dA,genR t t 
Name & AddressI I 

COVE & ASSOC IATES. PA 
225 SOUTH 21 ST AVE. 

HOllYWOO D Fl 33020 

Name Changed: 04/29/2004I I 
Address Changed 04/2 9/2004I I 

Officer/Director Detail 


I Name & Address 
GARCI A. Y ARET 

215 FIFTH ST., SUITE 306 

w. PALM BCH rl 33401 

II Title I 

~ 
~- -----------------------------

Annual Reports 

Report Year II Filed Date 

2004 II 06/24/2004 

http: //ccfcorp.dos .state. fl. us/scripts/cordet.exe 815/2004 

http://ccfcorp.dos

